
----- Original Message -----
From: Mario Sala Danna
To: Apicoltura Piis
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 7:18 AM
Subject: Fw: THANKS BE TO GOD

Carissimi Luigi ed Amici Tutti, 

Condivido con voi la gioia e la gratitudine di Margaret che ha superato 

brillantemente i suoi esami.

Rinnovo la mia gratitudine e chiedo al Signore di benedirvi tutti, assieme a 

quei bambini di strada del Kenya 

che Margaret, ora meglio preparata grazie al vostro sostegno, avrà modo 

di accompagnare per un recupero integrale.

Con un forte abbraccio vi saluto

P. Mario

----- Original Message -----
From: margaret kimalel
To: mario.saladanna@wp.pl
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 1:59 AM
Subject: THANKS BE TO GOD

Dear Mario and friends
        Greetings to you all.
        I take this opportunity to thank God for His love and blessings which He has 
given us and continue to bless and guide us through out our lives.I hope you are all 
fine.
        My major aim is to inform you that my exams results are out and i passed well, 
pass with Credit that is the second position.I am very happy and grateful to you all for 
your financial support and encouragement during my studies.
        Iam also thankful to God for His guidance,love, protection and strength which 
He gave it to me,July 2011 was a very tough month for me because this was the 
month i sat for my exams and it was also the month my mother passed away. so i was 
so stressed up,but through your prayers,support and God grace,i passed my exams.
         May God bless and reward you more and keep you all well.I will never never 
FORGET YOU.BIG HUG TO YOU ALL.
               With love and prayers yours faithfully,  Margaret Kimalel.  ciao..e grazie.,
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